

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

CHRYSLER BUILDING
405 LEXINGTON AVENUE

SAFETY COMMITTEE

O. B. LEWIS
CHAIRMAN

NEW YORK October 30, 1936

Dr. W. F. Machle
University of Cincinnati
Eden and Bethesda Avenues
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Dr. Machle:

George Warren reports an odd custom of the Gulf Oil Corporation. In tank cleaning at Newman, Ga. he finds they drain 100 to 200 gallons of water in sludge from the storage tanks and store it in barrels until the auditor can come and give the bulk plant manager credit for the loss. It seems there may be some health hazard in irregular practices of this kind.

This is merely for your information.

Very truly yours,

O. B. Lewis

W:GCL

Review when audit. Don't in

KE 0022844